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From: Ryan Lemon
To: commissionstreamlining
Cc: Youthcom, (BOS)
Subject: Protect the Youth Commission
Date: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 11:24:26 AM

 

Hello,

I am contacting you today to encourage you to keep the SF Youth Commission. As a collaborator
with the Youth Commission and a supervisor of another youth-driven organization, I know
firsthand how important a role they serve. I would like to suggest that any considerations that
impose a sunset date, remove youth seats, or implement term limits be rejected. Youth
commissioners should be able to continue receiving compensation for their public service, and
any language prohibiting them from being compensated should be removed. The work that they
do is invaluable. Having youth work and learn alongside us is the best way to ensure we have a
vibrant future, so the Youth Commission needs to be protected. Thank you,

Ryan Lemon
Education Programs Specialist
rlemon@calacademy.org

California Academy of Sciences
www.calacademy.org
Golden Gate Park
55 Music Concourse Drive
San Francisco, CA 94118

We regenerate the natural world through science, learning, and collaboration. Learn more at
calacademy.org.
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